Peter Glanville

From: Sophie Preteseille [Sophie.Preteseille@gsi.ie]
Sent: 26 July 2010 10:56

To: Peter Glanville

Cc: Derek Luby

Subject: RE: GSI| Geological Heritage Sites

Hi Peter,

There are no sites of geological or geomorphological interest within the Brownswood townland.

The closest sites of interest lie closer to Enniscorthy, namely (for your information):

- Tomduff, Co. Carlow (295400, 139420) with pink andalusite, which has been recommended for NHA designation
under the IGH 15 Economic Geology Theme.

- Greenville farmyard, Co. Wexford (296300, 141400) with Mid Caradoc Avalonian deep water fauna, has been
recommended for NHA designation under the IGH 2 Precambrian to Devonian Palaeontology Theme.

Completed audits of geological heritage for certain counties are now available in PDF format at:
http://www.gsi.ie/Programmes/Heritage/Projects/Geology+in+Local+Authority+planning.htm

Regards,
Sophie
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Geological Survey of Ireland: http:/www.gst.ie 5\0
GS| Webmapping: hitp://www.gsi.ie/Mapping.htm O

X
Irish historical geological maps: httg://www.geologicalmags.é@(j
GSI Newsletters: htip://www.gsi.ie/Newsletters/ Q

Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Regéurces: http:/fwww.dcenr.ie

From: Peter Glanville [mailto:pglanville@slrconsulting.com]
Sent: 19 July 2010 11:57

To: Sophie Preteseille

Cc: Derek Luby

Subject: GSI Geological Heritage Sites

Hi Sophie,
We are currently undertaking a project for a site at Brownswood townland which is approximately 3km south of
Enniscorthy Town, Co. Wexford. Could you please advise whether there are any GS! designated sites for their

geological or geomorphological heritage in the proximity of this townland? The grid reference for the site is
297930,137090.

Thanks,
Peter.
Peter Glanville

Associate
pglanville@slrconsulting.com
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